# SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

## NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 1<sup>st</sup> March 2023 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Date: 21/02/2023

K E Pickering
Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st February 2023
- 4. Clerks update or reports
  - i. Neighbourhood Plan To arrange meeting with Appleby Chairman.
  - ii. Nelthorpe School Charity update.
- iii. Review of insurance policy to be assessed in time for Annual meeting in May.
- iv. Footpath Brigg Road from end of Church Street past Cemetery scraping back update.
- 5. Planning Applications received:
  - Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2022/1705 Planning permission to install 84 reservoir storage units, 28 reservoir inverter units and associated works Power station, Scawby Brook.
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- a) Report on defibrillator training.
- 7. **Correspondence** circulated list and items received too late for circulation

#### 8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. Service level Agreements:

Emptying bins at playing fields - £1,544.40/annum

Quarterly playground inspections - £498.67/annum.

## 9. Police Matters:

- i) NATS meeting report previously circulated by email.
- ii) New Police matters

## 10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii. Review of Action List
- iii. New highways matters

## 11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and safety incidents at the playing fields: Any play ground repairs to report.
- ii. S106 money £7,349.13 Youth shelter and toddler trail to receive any further information.
- iii. Merlin Renewables Ltd Annual Community Fund Ltd 2023 applications by 30/4/2023. Applications must relate to: Social sustainability, environmental sustainability or educational promotion.
- iv. To give consideration to and agree events to celebrate The Kings Coronation and to set a budget for these planned events.
- v. Great British Spring Clean Sundau 26<sup>th</sup> March 2023.
- vi. Scawby Brook:
  - a) The condition of verges and footpaths and ownership of the road at the end of Silversides lane site meeting with Sheena Alexander and Paul Harding update on site meeting.
- vii. Memorial benches at the playing fields update.
- viii. Ornamental features for the flower beds in Scawby response from highways officers.
- ix. Village map update on repair and consideration of how to include Scawby Brook, Sturton and Greetwell within the map.
- x. Any new village matters.

### 12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> April 2023 followed by Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> May both meetings one week later than normal.